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(b)(3)

From: foia@nro.com
Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 2:38 AM
To: ’ FOIA
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] FOIA Request
MAR 2 8 9015
(b)(6)
Mar 28, 2018

National Reconnaissance Office
Attention: FOIA Office

14675 Lee Road

Chantilly, VA 20151-1715

Dear FOILA Officer:

This is a request under the Freedom of Information Act.

I request that a copy of the following documents (or documents containing the following information) be
provided to me:

To whom it may concern,

This is a non-commercial request made under the provisions of the Freedom of Information Act 5 U.S.C. § 552.
My FOIA requester status as a "representative of the news media." I am a freelance television producer often
working on documentaries related to my FOIA requests, my work is commonly featured throughout major news
organizations, and [ freelance writer for news sites as well. Examples can be given, if needed.

I prefer electronic delivery of the requested material either via email to
Eor via CD-ROM or DVD via postal mail. Please contact me should this FOIA request should incura ~ (b)(6)
charge. A

I respectfully request a copy of records, electronic or otherwise, of the following: a copy of the SPACE
SENTINEL, Winter 2003 edition.

Thank you so much for your time, and I am very much looking forward to your response.
Sincerely,

John Greenewald, Jr.

In order to help to determine my status to assess fees, you should know that I am a representative of the news
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media/press and this request is made as part of news gathering and not for commercial use.

The maximum U.S. dollar amount I am willing to pay for this request is $15. Please notify me if the fees will
exceed $25.00 USD or the maximum dollar amount [ entered.

Thank you for your consideration of this request.
Sincerely,
Mr. John Greenewald

Phone:
Email:
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